REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, November 2nd, 2017 Meeting #11

I. <u>Call to Order:</u> 5:01pm

II. <u>Roll Call</u>

PRESENT:Hunter, Roger, Isabel, Allison, Elizabeth, Andrej, Danny, Niall, Evan, Keenan, Laura, Eni, Jaidyn, Anna, Emily, Dean Sherry, Sophie, Neeja, Cy'ral, Edward, Patrick **EXCUSED:** Ryan, Austin, Andi, Sydney, Garo, Earnest, Miranda **UNEXCUSED:**

III. Approval of Minutes 12-0-2

IV. <u>Announcements:</u>

V. <u>Public Input and Introduction</u>

VI. <u>Committee Reports</u>

- A. Finance Committee [Hunter Kirby]
 - J-Board Trivia Night
 - Motion to approve \$55.31 from General Unallocated, 12-0-2, Passed
 - B. Revelle Organizations Committee [Ryan Lee]
 - I have nothing to report.
 - C. Rules Committee [Roger O'Neill]
 - D. Appointments Committee [Isabel Lopez]
 - DSE Resignation
 - New Applications opening up
 - Official Acceptances of positions
 - Appointments
 - E. Graduation Committee [Sydney Gillen]
 - First meeting by the end of quarter
 - F. Election Committee [-]
 - G. Student Services Committee [Allison Kramer]
 - Permanent hammocks funded by the provost maybe?
 - Week 9 event geared towards first years "Welcome to HUM!" with HUM professor, tutor, and student testimonials, advertisement for Student Ser

VII. <u>Reports</u>

A. President [Roger O'Neill]

- Robert's Rules
- Provost Meeting
 - The Chancellor is willing to provide for multiuse spaces!
- Classroom check-out for studying
- Week 10 BBQ
 - Outside vendor
- B. Vice President of Internal [Isabel Lopez]
 - Welcome new members!
 - Fall Retreat possible dates: 11/18, 12/2, 12/3
 - 1:1 Sign-ups start Monday, November 6 (sign up at least 48 hours before you want to meet)
- C. Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]
 - Agenda/Attendance review
- D. Vice President of External [Andrej Pervan]

- Nametags for new members
- E. Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Niall O'Hanlon & Daniel Carnahan]
 - Week 7 or 8 evening event: Discussing short-term changes on campus with Robert Clasen in Galbraith
 - SSC: Lofty goals and no concrete feasible plans
 - SPACES: outreach for inclusivity, their budget was passed
 - All Council Mixer: November 29th, Bear Room in PC, 5-7pm
 - OH next week, every Tuesday 2-3 pm
- F. Director of Spirit and Events [-]
- G. Director of Student Services [Allison Kramer]
- I have nothing to report.
- H. Class Representatives
 - Fourth Year Representative [Sydney Gillen]
 - Submitting budget soon
 - Third Year Representative [Keenan Correa]
 - Office Hours
 - Second Year Representative [Laura Morejon Ramirez]
 - Reps office hours coming soon!
 - First Year Representative [Eni Ikuku & Jaidyn Patricio]
 - I have nothing to report.
- I. Commuter Representative [Austin Roddick]
- J. Transfer Representative [Se Won Anna Park & Samantha Bautista]
 - I have nothing to report.
- K. International & Out of State Representative [-]
- L. Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Kishan Desai]
 - RA application goes live on Saturday, 11/4 at 2pm. It will close on Thursday, January 4 at 2pm
 - Zoo Trip is cancelled
- M. Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Emily Paris]
 - Took budget to RCC finance meeting
 - Conference rooms being verified
 - Event planning finished!
- N. Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]
 - BACR is alive!
- 0. Campus-Wide Representatives
 - HDH [Sophie Zhang]
 - I have nothing to report.
 - SFAC [Miranda Pan]
 - Congrats and welcome to new members :)
 - Some info about SFAC:
 - a. each quarter, students pay \$376 in student services fees which totals to \$1128/yr
 - b. different units around campus submit budget proposals to SFAC and we evaluate these proposals based on their value and impact towards the student experience and at the end of winter quarter we submit budget recommendations to the VCSA
 - Recap of last year: 25 proposals were submitted, totaling an ask of ~\$3.2M, we endorsed 13 programs to the VCSA as medium/high priority reaching a funding request of about \$2M
 - UCAB [Evan Jan interim]
 - Nothing new please forward all recommendations for 1401 (Round Table) RFP and the former Outback (Arcade) space to me.
 - WCSAB [Neeja Patel]
 - Send me your Triton Pavillion ideas
 - Get your flu shot!

- SFAB [Allison Kramer]
 - ✤ I have nothing to report.
- SCSG [-]
- BAC [Cy'ral Davis]
 - I have nothing to report.
- EJA [Edward Chen]
 - Cinema Paradiso at 7! Free chipotle!
- SOVAC [Patrick Liu]
 - I have nothing to report
- ASCE [Earnest Scott]
 - (11/2)--TONIGHT ASCE Presents: Domo Genesis at The Loft from 8pm-11pm
 - a. Tickets are \$11 for undergrads and \$17 for general admission
 - (11/3)--ASCE Presents: Novembearfest Bear Garden at UCSD Matthew's Quad from 3pm-6pm
 - (11/8) -- ASCE Presents: Breaking Barriers, Women in Animation at The Loft from 7:30pm-10:20pm
 - (11/17)--Hullabaloo in Town Square and Matthew's Quad from 8pm-12am
 a. Lineup: Goldlink, Pham, and Courtship
- LSAC [Andrea Kim]
- EDI [Laura Morejon Ramirez]
 - I have nothing to report.
- Food Insecurity Advocate [Garo Adjoian]

VIII. <u>New Business</u>

IX. <u>Unfinished Business</u>

X. <u>Announcements:</u>

- A. RCO/Revelle Student Activities Intern Collab: Volunteer at VA Hospital
- B. November 17th: Humane Society event, creating toys for the animals and visiting
- C. Gavel: Elizabeth!!!!

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Hunter, Roger, Allison, Elizabeth, Andrej, Danny, Niall, Evan, Keenan, Laura, Eni, Jaidyn, Anna, Emily, Dean Sherry, Cy'ral, Edward, Patrick, Sydney **EXCUSED:** Ryan, Austin, Andi, Garo, Earnest, Miranda, Isabel, Sophie, Neeja **UNEXCUSED:**

ADJOURNED: 6:30

